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Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:51 AM
Subject: UPS Daily Intl. update 5/13/2020

Good morning, the weatherman told me last night that it was going to start to warm up!  I surely hope he is 
correct.  Switzerland is also now open for business.  Below is today’s daily update.  Have a great day! 

5/13 China Capacity 

 

 

Country: BELGIUM - BE 

all 

Impacted Service: All UPS services 
Disruption Type: Novel Coronavirus 
Disruption Cause: Disruptions caused by national or local events 
Service Disruption Details: Effective May 11th, Belgium will revert to normal undeliverable procedures 
and RTS only after the normal 5 days for TB and Domestic volume. 
i(COD): upon arrival of the packages in the center/when receiving a COP order, contact will be made 
with receiver/requestor of PU to organize bank transfer or online payment. At the customer counter 
payment can be done via card. Packages scanned with Future exception while waiting in this process. 

 

Country: SWITZERLAND - CH 

Center and State Information: 

All shops and companies are allowed to open up again in Switzerland as of May 11th, if they can adhere 
to special measures protecting employees as well as customers. 
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Impacted Service: All UPS services 
Disruption Type: Novel Coronavirus 
Disruption Cause: Disruptions caused by national or local events 
Service Disruption Details: Not all companies are able or ready to adhere to the protection measures. If 
delivery of packages is not possible because the address is closed, packages will be returned to the shipper 
following the regular RTS procedure.  

 

Bulgaria :  
Issued: 05/13/2020  
Last Updated: 05/13/2020 6:31 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11494     Type: Service Interruption  

Bulgaria-Coronavirus  

As of today, May 13 2020, the state of emergency in Bulgaria has been lifted.  

However we still have problems with deliveries to the big trade centres, which still remain closed.  

Saudi Arabia :  
Issued: 05/13/2020  
Last Updated: 05/13/2020 4:43 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11493     Type: Reminder  

Saudi Arabia-Turkish Imports  

As per customs notification, all import shipments from Turkey will be held for further inspections and clearance will be 
delayed regardless the value of the shipment.  

We are currently unaware how long this will continue for.  

 

Mayotte :  
Issued: 05/13/2020  
Last Updated: 05/13/2020 3:04 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11492     Type: Service Interruption  

Mayotte-Coronavirus  

In line with COVID-19 restrictions, flights are less frequent and service continues with slight delays.  

UPS Mayotte Operations continues with limited impact, Pick Up and Delivery services are conducted normally, in line with 
any local restrictions.  

Spain :  
Issued: 05/13/2020  
Last Updated: 05/13/2020 2:59 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11491     Type: Service Interruption  

Spain-Coronavirus  

As per government decree imposing the closure of most retail activities (shops, restaurants, bars, pubs) as prevention 
measures of COVID 19 for undefined time, if delivery of our packages is not possible because consignee address is 
closed, packages will be returned to the shipper following normal undeliverable procedures (RTS only after 5 days for 
Transborder and Domestic volume, 10 days for Worldwide volume).  
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Heather Patzer 
International Account Manager 
UPS 
405.464.3626 
hpatzer@ups.com 
Customer Service 800.377.4877 
 


